
 
John (Jack) R. Venrick  

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 11:14 PM
Attach: 2010-06-13 Wildlife Corridors Conservation Act HR 5101.pdf; 2010-06-16 Heinz & Kerry Sponsored Assault on Family Ranchers Article.pdf
Subject: New Web Site Page Up Regarding The Junk Science of Environmental ACTs By CONgress and THEIR Unsovereign States
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This is a must see pitch posted on new web site page 
� http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromEndangeredSpeciesMythomania.asp
  
To:  Property Rights Folks, Evergreen Freedom Foundation, 
Mountain States Legal, Pacific Legal Foundation, Institution of 
Justice, Puget Sound Media, State of Washington House, Senate, 
US Reps & Senators, Supreme Court, AG, SS, King County and 
Sheriff's Office, Governor & Staff,  
  

Please note attached articles.  
  
Extract from Wildlife Corridors Conservation Act HR 5101 above: 
  
"This is an organization that talks a big game about saving the 
environment but in truth has never lifted a finger or raised a dollar to 
mitigate the  
environmental issues they claim to care so much about. 
 
This is an organization that bills itself, according to its mission statement 
[1], as a group dedicated “to protect and restore western watersheds and  
wildlife through public education, public policy initiatives and 
litigation”.  That last word “litigation” is the key, because in truth they 
are nothing  
more than a group of professional plaintiffs who have filed hundreds of 
lawsuits against the government and individuals to accomplish their 
goals.  
Between 2000 and 2009 they have filed 91 lawsuits and 31 appeals in 



Idaho alone and hundreds more throughout the West. 
 
And this is an organization that has been funded in part with the hard-earned tax dollars of the American 
people to the tune of $1.2 million in  
Idaho Federal District courts alone by the abuse of the Equal Access to Justice Act (EAJA), which 
others have written about [2] on these pages. 
  
The Western Watersheds Project is headquartered in that playground of the rich and famous, Sun 
Valley, Idaho. The organization's neighbors include  
Teresa Heinz Kerry and her husband John Kerry as well as Arnold Schwarzenegger." 

  
Some credible sites tracking the rise of the police state are: 

1.  www.infowars.com and  
2.  www.prisonplanet.com/.   
3. Alex Jones is the site author and appears on Coast To Coast AM often. 

Some excellent freedom material worthy of your subscription/handouts professionally well 
written. 

� Fully Informed Jury Association http://fija.org/,  
� Reason Magazine http://reason.com/   
� The New American www.thenewamerican.com    
� The Republic Magazine  http://www.republicmagazine.com/  

  
Please note a new web page up on site re. the tyranny of the Environmental non Protection 
Act and the non Endangered Species Act.   

� http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromEndangeredSpeciesMythomania.asp.   

  
   
Fiction always works better than fact to take & control property, people and their family 
businesses, especially when government and non government  profit from building these 
green Trojan horses and rolling them into your communities.  All  for "your own best good" 
using the best available AGENDA science more debt can corrupt. 
  
Please note updates on most pages of web site below, especially embattled property owner 
stories (#22 main menu), e.g. incoming from Jefferson County Washington property and 
business owner horror stories. 
  
A new web site documentary will be released soon regarding the corruption of the State of 
Washington constitutional conventions and the several states AND how they connect to 
the original corrupted constitutional conventions and the rise of the police states.  These 
findings are about as close to "unbelievable" AND true as one can find.    
  
What is also unbelievable is how ALL our freedoms, liberties and 70 plus unalienable rights 
have been taken from under our noses using political, legal, environmental, monetary and 
tax Trojan horses.  The Salem Witch Trials and the Inquisition pale to current day art of 
stealing you blind while they convince you and your neighbor how much you will benefit 
therefrom. 
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"Power always thinks it has a great soul  
and vast views beyond the comprehension 
of the weak, and that it is doing God's  
service when it is violating all his laws." 
  
John Adams    
  
  
  
Jack Venrick 
Enumclaw, Washington 
www.freedomforallseasons.org 
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